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Tennessee Department of Education • Andrew Johnson Tower, 9th Floor • 710 James Robertson Parkway • Nashville, TN 37243  

Tel: (615) 741-5158 

 

Via Electronic Mail  

 

July 21, 2025 

 
Jeff Luttrell, Director of Schools 
Wilson County Schools 

415 Harding Drive 

Lebanon, TN 37087 

 
 
Dear Director Luttrell: 
 
I am in receipt of your request of a waiver of the maximum transit time requirements in Tenn. Code 
Ann. § 49-6-2105. You have requested this waiver in the event of a bus driver shortage that may 
impact Wilson County Schools.  
 
Your request for a waiver of the maximum transit time is granted for the 2025-26 school year upon the 
condition that no student is in transit for longer than 110 minutes.  
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Lizzette Reynolds 
Commissioner 
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